## Minutes of St. John the Baptist Parish Advisory Council Thursday, March 7, 2024

Pastor	Fr. Bradley Jenniges, OSB	Selected Representatives:	
Trustees	Dan Backes	8/20-8/24	Brian Posch
	Heidi Peternell	8/20-8/24	Greg Hansen
Chair: 2023-24	Greg Hansen	8/23-8/26	Bob Mayers
Vice Chair 2023-24	Scott Wallner	8/23-8/26	<u>Scott Wallner</u>
Director, Faith Form.	<u>Tess Koltes</u>	Admin.	Julie Ortloff
Finance Council:	Brian Posch	Social Justice and Ministry:	Michael Roske
Parish Life:	Heidi Peternell	Faith Formation & Liturgy:	<u>Tess Koltes</u>
Eucharist Revival:	Joyce Abeln		

\*Members present underlined

Guests: Mia Beumer (confirmation students)

Agenda Item:	Discussion:	Action:
Prayer		
Approval of Minutes	Minutes reviewed. No changes cited.	
Finance Report (Brian)	Hail Damage Claim: Scheduled for May 2 new HVAC units, flat roof replacement. We (volunteers) will paint/stain shed and playset. Mary Chapel Renovation almost complete, funding from the Building Fund. Brian will have detailed door quote ready for discussion at next meeting. Last fish fry is coming up. Concrete and paver bids will be discussed at next meeting. Would like to request meetings be moved to second Wednesday of months.	Confirm with the parish council to move meetings to the 2 <sup>nd</sup> Wednesday of the month.
Liturgy & Faith	Once the Chapel is completed, Reconciliation	Music for Holy Week and Easter
Formation	can resume on Sundays. 2024-25 Schedule of FF Sundays is being worked on, along with Catechists. Confirmation will take place in May in St. Joseph. First Communion will take place on June 2 at outdoor Mass. Outdoor Masses will begin Memorial Day weekend and go through Labor Day weekend.	will be Susan & Cantors.
Parish Life	Hospitality Volunteer sign-up sheet is on the bulletin board.  Easter Vigil Hospitality is needed.	2024 schedule of events is needed.
Social Justice & Ministry	Minutes submitted. Publish meeting times in the bulletin. Soup Supper and Speakers will take place on Wednesdays: Feb. 21 & 28, March 6, 13 & 20. Soup supper will be served at 5:30 and the Speaker will take place from 6-7pm. Microfinance QR code will be placed in the bulletin.	Julie will clarify budget with Michael.
Eucharist Revival	Event #4 took place on February 7 <sup>th.</sup> Upcoming events include the National Eucharistic Pilgrimage. The National	Julie continues to publish Eucharistic Revival Events and information on Facebook. Sign up

ACC Meetings	Eucharistic Congress in Indianapolis. Corpus Christi procession at the Church of St. Joseph and Eucharistic Adoration Hours May 22-24 hours shared by both parishes.  Upcoming ACC Council meeting date: March 21 6pm at Heritage Hall	sheets for the Adoration hours will be available after Easter. A bulletin insert will be published for Eucharistic Revival events in the Easter Bulletins. January 18 meeting cancelled. Discuss 2024-25 meeting dates.
24-25 Budget	Each committee should submit their budget proposal for 24-25 fiscal year by April 1 to Julie	Will be discussed/developed at next Finance meeting. Anyone with budget proposal ideas for next year, should submit suggestions.
Survey	Greg, Bob, Julie, Dan need to meet to develop a parish survey. How to listen to the needs and wishes of our parish.	
Sesqui-centennial Celebration (150) in 2025	Committee volunteers have been requested in the bulletin. Budget funding is suggested	Funding in the 24-25 budget will be needed.
New Council Members	Two council members terms expire. If they hold an office; their office term continues, but new representatives are still added. By April 21 <sup>st</sup> each council member should submit two nominees to Julie. A Discernment meeting will be held on May 14 <sup>th</sup> at 7pm. May 19 new council representatives will be publicly announced at the Pentecost Mass. A detailed schedule of this process was distributed at the meeting.	Each council member should actively seek nominees to the council!
Change the meeting schedule	Suggested that meetings be changed to the 2 <sup>nd</sup> Wednesday monthly.	Next meeting will be Wednesday, April 10 at 7:00 pm

Adjournment: Brian

<u>Next Advisory Council Meeting:</u> March 21 ACC Council Meeting 6pm at Heritage Hall. SJB Council Meeting Wednesday, April 10 at parish center.

How does our meeting agenda support our Parish Mission Statement and our objectives?